


05

10 2022









1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 10:23 AM
To: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore); 

Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore); Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: RE: OFFER ACCEPTANCE  FOR VEHICLE INVOLVING ACCIDENT SMF4491D & 

SMG2023E ON 29-09-2022 *** LKK REF: CC3/AIS22009711/Epa3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Solely for purposes of amicable settlement, we are agreeable to resolve the matter at S$9,058.62(all in) in full and 
final settlement of all claims your client has or may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore and/or their insured 
arising out of this incident.  
 
Please note that your client’s receipt of the settlement sum or settlement sums shall constitute a full discharge of 
liability and waiver of any past, present or future claims your client may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore 
and/or our insured as a result of the accident on 29 SEPT 2022.  
 
Please note that the clearance of this cheque / settlement sum or receipt of the successful electronic payment or 
payments constitutes your client’s acceptance of payment and full discharge of liability. 
 
Thank you.  
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 2:11 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Oh 
Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: OFFER ACCEPTANCE FOR VEHICLE INVOLVING ACCIDENT SMF4491D & SMG2023E ON 29-09-2022 *** LKK 
REF: CC3/AIS22009711/Epa3  
 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Offer accepted, and kindly process payment ,Thank you. 
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COMPANY 
NAME : 

VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE 
LTD 

BANK NAME : 
DEUTSCHE BANK AG, SINGAPORE 
BRANCH 

BANK 
ADDRESS : 

ONE RAFFLES QUAY #16-00 SOUTH 
TOWER 

    SINGAPORE 048583 

BANK CODE : 7463 

BRANCH CODE : 001 

ACCOUNT NO. : 2528214-002 (SGD) 

SWIFT CODE : DEUTSGSG 
 
 
Thanks and Best Regards, 
  
Meiy 
Insurance Service Advisor 
Aftersales 
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line:    +65 6305 7216 
Main Line:     +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax:      +65 6474 3643 
meiy.wong@vw.com.sg 
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/ 
 
 

 
 It’s not e-mail, if you print it. Think Blue. 
 
 
 
 
 

Internal 
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 12:55 pm 
To: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg> 
Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Oh 
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Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: OFFER + DV REQUEST FOR VEHICLE INVOLVING ACCIDENT SMF4491D & SMG2023E ON 29-09-
2022 *** LKK REF: CC3/AIS22009711/Epa3  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We propose settlement as follows: - 
 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 8,811.17 
2. Loss of Use (4days x $60.00) $    240.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $        7.45 

Total $ 9,058.62 
  
Please confirm acceptance. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 3:15 PM 
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
Subject: RE: OFFER + DV REQUEST FOR VEHICLE INVOLVING ACCIDENT SMF4491D & SMG2023E ON 29-09-2022 *** 
LKK REF: CC3/AIS22009711/Epa3  
 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
  
Any update on offer status ,Thank you. 
  
 
 
 
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
From: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)  
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 3:14 pm 
To: 'chewht@lkkauto.com' <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
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
Sent: Saturday, 12 November 2022 10:12 am 
To: chewht@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Oh 
Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: OFFER + DV REQUEST FOR VEHICLE INVOLVING ACCIDENT SMF4491D & SMG2023E ON 29-09-2022 *** LKK 
REF: CC3/AIS22009711/Epa3  
 
Good Morning Hsiao Tong, 
  
Could I have an offer or DV for this claims. 
Appreciated your kind action on this matter, Thank You. 
  
 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 4:06 pm 
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
Subject: LOD FOR VEHICLE INVOLVING ACCIDENT SMF4491D & SMG2023E ON 29-09-2022 *** LKK REF: 
CC3/AIS22009711/Epa3  
 
Hsiao Tong, 
 
LOD as attached for your kind action ,Thank you.  
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 10:29 AM
To: Andrew Ching
Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG2023E(ALLIANZ) AND SMF4491D 

ALONG EXIT CALTEX PETROL STATION INTO TANJONG KATONG ROAD ON 
29/09/2022

COSMO AUTOMOBILES RENTAL PTE LTD                                                    [Email only] 
Driver: MALKAN BIN ABDOLLAH 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
OUR REF              : CC3/AIS22009711/Epa3 
YOUR REF            : SMG2023E 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG2023E(ALLIANZ) AND SMF4491D ALONG EXIT CALTEX PETROL STATION INTO TANJONG 
KATONG ROAD ON 29/09/2022 
 
We refer to the above subject matter.  We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your 
motor insurer, Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.  
 
We have received a third party claim(s) from SMF4491D against your motor insurance policy. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour. 
We shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third party claim at best to avoid further litigation, 
which would escalate to even more cost. 
 
Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against your policy. 
 
As Insurers, they shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights 
afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third 
party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the 
date of this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to Allianz and acknowledged by Allianz.  
 
Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to 
chewht@lkkauto.com within 7 days from the date of this letter if not provided at our reporting centre. The list 
below is not all inclusive and further document may be required: 
 

 Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any) 
 Driver’s driving license or foreign driving license (if any) 
 Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any) 
 Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any) 
 Copy of the letter of authorization to confirm that the driver is allowed to drive the vehicle. 
 Video footage of accident (if any) 
 Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any) 
 If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep us 

informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim. 
 
To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s) 
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without our prior knowledge and 
consent. If you receive any correspondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons in connection with this 
accident, please forward it to us immediately. You may email it to customerservice@allianz.com.sg or deliver it by 
hand to Allianz Customer Care Centre.  
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This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by Allianz of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach 
of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.  
 
In the event of receiving and handling of any third-party injury claim(s), we shall keep you informed of the final 
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).   
 
If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact as at 6742 3197 or chewht@lkkauto.com.  
 
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
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1 03 Oct
2022 17:57

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> TEO KIAN MING KELVIN. [A] NA MENG

YAN

2 03 Oct
2022 17:57

Clm Veh Model
Changed (204180) VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN 1.4 TSI (A). [A] NA MENG

YAN

3 03 Oct
2022 17:57 Clm Created Reg No: SMF4491D. Acct Date: 2022/09/29. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: Allianz Insurance Singapo

re Pte. Ltd. (HQ). Workshop: Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd ()
[A] NA MENG

YAN

4 03 Oct
2022 17:57

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] NA MENG

YAN

5 03 Oct
2022 17:57

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/10/12 [A] NA MENG

YAN

6 03 Oct
2022 17:57

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] NA MENG

YAN

7 03 Oct
2022 17:57

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> CHEN TSUE YEE [A] NA MENG

YAN

8 04 Oct
2022 11:12

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's ID: -> SXXXX932A. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

9 04 Oct
2022 11:12

Clm Veh Model
Changed (204180) -> (205952) VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN 1.4 HIGHLINE 280 TSI (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

10 18 Nov
2022 13:46

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:9058.62:Liability: 100%. OID turned out from minor road and collided with TP who wa
s on main road. We seek your mandate at $9,058.62(ALL-IN). Kindly let us have your approval/
instruction.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

11 18 Nov
2022 17:43

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/10/12 [I] Faiz Rosli

12 18 Nov
2022 17:43

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:9058.62. [I] Faiz Rosli

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2851195 03 Oct 2022
17:57:25

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

Allianz
Insurance

Singapore Pte.
Ltd. (HQ)

Allianz
Insurance

Singapore Pte.
Ltd. (HQ)

SMF4491D xx.xx

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=101688428&CFTOKEN=5d276bf324172b17-21934BC9-0A58-97E0-145491FF261437A9&USID=3251&RID=8334333
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=101688428&CFTOKEN=5d276bf324172b17-21934BC9-0A58-97E0-145491FF261437A9&USID=3251&RID=8334333
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=101688428&CFTOKEN=5d276bf324172b17-21934BC9-0A58-97E0-145491FF261437A9&USID=3251&RID=8334333
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=101688428&CFTOKEN=5d276bf324172b17-21934BC9-0A58-97E0-145491FF261437A9&USID=3251&RID=8334333&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1144253%26extid%3D396741%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=101688428&CFTOKEN=5d276bf324172b17-21934BC9-0A58-97E0-145491FF261437A9&USID=3251&RID=8334333

	a4c6745a2dbb15ce4054e3b2cf0455435d08187055057c871ce54e375ba75fa1.pdf
	a4c6745a2dbb15ce4054e3b2cf0455435d08187055057c871ce54e375ba75fa1.pdf
	a4c6745a2dbb15ce4054e3b2cf0455435d08187055057c871ce54e375ba75fa1.pdf
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
	7e5b7cc66cc30bb6bfde2311cd1de0b76ec15f5a12303059eadabb145aea2f0c.pdf



